Liam Ryder | Code DP

From: Liam Ryder | Code DP

Sent: 25 May 2023 16:03

To: Terrence Garner

Cc: Sophie Adams; Mark Sperrin; Mike Carpenter | Code DP
Subject: Land east of Rayleigh Road, Thundersley

Good afternoon, Terry

It was good to meet you last week, and | look forward to working with you through the determination of our
application on land east of Rayleigh Road.

Further to our discussion, | write to confirm that the applicant agrees to an extension of time for the planning
application until Monday 3 July 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss.

Kind regards
Liam

CODE R

Liam Ryder MPlan (Hons) MRTPI
Associate Director

01223 290138

07931 206381
liamryder@codedp.co.uk
http://www.codedp.co.uk
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This transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it.
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If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender at the e-mail address above.

CODE Development Planners Ltd cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software
viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment



